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September 12, 1980

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
Division of Safety Technology
Washington, DC 20555

Attantion: Mr. Karl Kniel, Chief
Generic Issues Branch

Gentlemen:

SUBJECT: MARK II CONTAINMENT PROGRAM

GENERAL ELECTRIC REPORT NEDO-24798, "CAORSO EXTENDED
DISCHARGE TEST REPORT"

Seventy copies of the report NED0O-24798, "Caorso Extended Discharge Test
Report" are being provided by the General Electric Ccmpany on behalf of
the Mark II Owners Group as part of Task B.5 of the Mark II Containment
Program. This report presents the results of the extended safety/relief
valve discharge test performed at the Caorso Nuclear Power Plant in
Italy during February 1979.

This report is a non-proprietary version of NEDE-24798-P submitted to you
earlier this year.

¢! I'llhsw.u.ah.___\

R. H. Buchholz, Manager
BWR Systems Licensing
Safety & Licensing Nperation
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